MINUTES OF TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING FOR TENDER NO.- BMSIC/DRUGS/21-07 (TENDER FOR RATE CONTRACT AND SUPPLY OF DRUGS FOR DIFFERENT HEALTHCARE FACILITIES OF STATE OF BIHAR.

Date: 21st September 2021 Venue: BMSIC Conference Hall.

The Technical Evaluation Committee Meeting for Tender No. BMSIC/DRUGS/21-07 was held on 21st September 2021 under the Chairmanship of Dr. Navin Chandra Prasad, Director in Chief, Department of Health, GoB. The other committee members present in the meeting were:

- 1. Sh. Ram Ishwar, Joint Secretary, Department of Health, GoB
- 2. Sh. Rajani Kant, CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL.
- 3. Sh. Sudhir Kumar, GM (Procurement), BMSICL.
- 4. Sh. Suman Prasad Sah, Deputy Secretary-cum-I/C Procurement, SHSB.
- 5. Sh. Ramendra Kumar, OSD (Drug & Equipment), BMSICL.
- 6. Sh. Navneet Kumar, DGM (Drugs), BMSICL.

2. The Details of the invited tender are as follows:

- 1. Tender Reference No. BMSIC/DRUGS/21-07.
- 2. Tender floated date- 16/06/2021.
- 3. Last date of submission of Online bids- 04/08/2021.

3. The Tender has been floated on e-proc Portal for 49(Forty Nine) Drugs.

4. Total 63 bidders were found to have successfully submitted their bids on the e-proc online system. The submission status of hard copy of the technical bids including the tender fee and Earnest Money Deposit (EMD), till the stipulated time was found as following: -

Sl No.	Name of the Firm	Online submission status of bids on E-Proc	Requisite Tender fee of Rs 10,000/- receipt Status	Requisite Amount of EMD receipt Status	Remarks
1	Abbott Healthcare Private Limited	OK	Received	Received	OK
2	Abbott India Limited	OK	Received	Received	OK
3	Aculife Healthcare Private Limited	OK	Received	Received	OK
4	Akriti Pharmaceuticals Private Limited	OK	Received	Received	OK
5	ANG Life Sciences India Ltd	OK	Received	Received	OK
6	Regent Ajanta Biotech	OK	Received	Received	OK
7	Apple Formulations Private Limited	OK	Received	Received	OK
8	Arion Healthcare	OK	Received	Received	OK
9	Bajaj Healthcare Limited	OK	Received	Received	OK
10	Baxalta Bioscience	OK	Received	Received	OK

	India Pvt. Ltd				
11	Bochem Healthcare	OK	Received	Received	OK
	Pvt. Ltd.				_
12	Cadila Pharmaceuticals	OK	Received	Received	OK
	Ltd				
13	Centurion Remedies	OK	Received	Received	OK
	Pvt. Limited				
14	Concept	OK	Received	Received	OK
	Pharmaceuticals Ltd				
15	Curetech Skincare	OK	Received	Received	OK
16	Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd.	OK	Received	Received	OK
17	Super Formulations	OK	Received	Received	OK
	Pvt Ltd.				
18	Farista Vanijya Private	OK	Received	Received	OK
	Limited				
19	Galpha Laboratories	OK	Received	Received	OK
	Limtied	011	110001100		011
20	Globela Pharma Pvt	OK	Received	Received	OK
	Ltd	011	110001100	110001700	
21	G.M.H. Laboratories	OK	Received	Received	OK
22	Gnosis	OK	Received	Received	OK
	Pharmaceuticals	OK	Received	Received	OK
	Private Limited				
23	Halewood Laboratories	OK	Received	Received	OK
23	Pvt. Ltd	OIL	Received	Received	OK
24	Healthy life pharma	OK	Received	Received	OK
27	pvt ltd	OK	Received	Received	OK
25	Pharma Impex	OK	Received	Received	OK
23	Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	OK	Received	Received	OK
26	Grifols India	OK	Received	Received	OK
20	Healthcare Private	OK	Received	Received	OK
	Limited				
27	Stallion Laboratories	OK	Received	Received	OK
21	Pvt Ltd	OK	Received	Received	OK
28	Intas Pharmaceuticals	OK	Received	Received	OK
20	limited	OK	Received	Received	OK
29	Otsuka Pharmaceutical	OK	Received	Received	OK
2)	India Pvt. Ltd.	OK	Received	Received	OK
30	La-Chemico Pvt. Ltd.	OK	Received	Received	OK
31	Macleods	OK	Received	Received	OK
31	Pharmaceuticals	OK	Received	Received	OK
	Limited				
32	Alpa Laboratories	OK	Received	Received	OK
32	Limited	OK	Received	Received	OIX
33	Malik Lifesciences	OK	Received	Received	OK
ر ر	Private Limited	OK	Received	Received	OK
34	Mascot Health Series	OK	Received	Received	OK
34	Pvt. Ltd.	OK	Received	Received	OK
35		OK	Received	Received	OK
36	M.J. Biopharm Pvt Ltd	OK OK		<u> </u>	OK OK
30	Modern Laboratories		Received	Received	UN

37	Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd.	OK	Received	Received	OK
38	Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	OK	Received	Received	OK
39	Marc Laboratories Limited	OK	Received	Received	OK
40	Omega Pharma	OK	Received	Received	OK
41	Orison Pharma International	OK	Received	Received	OK
42	Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd	OK	Received	Received	OK
43	Paviour Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd	OK	Received	Received	OK
44	Samarth Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	OK	Received	Received	OK
45	Pushkar Pharma	OK	Received	Received	OK
46	Relief Biotech Private Limited	OK	Received	Received	OK
47	saar biotech	OK	Received	Received	OK
48	Scott- Edil Pharmacia Ltd	OK	Received	Received	OK
49	Shamshree Lifesciences Limited	OK	Received	Received	OK
50	Shiva Biogenetic Pharmaceuticals Private Limited	OK	Received	Received	OK
51	Theon Pharmaceuticals Limited	OK	Received	Received	OK
52	Supermax Drugs And Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd	OK	Received	Received	OK
53	Unimarck Healthcare Limited	OK	Received	Received	OK
54	Swaroop Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd	OK	Received	Received	ОК
55	Syndicate Pharma	OK	Received	Received	OK
56	Unicure India Limited	OK	Received	Received	OK
57	Ultra Drugs Private Limited	OK	Received	Received	OK
58	VADSP Pharmaceuticals	OK	Received	Received	OK
59	Verve Human Care Laboratories	OK	Received	Received	OK
60	Reliance Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	OK	Received	Received	OK
61	Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited	OK	Received	Received	OK
62	Wings Biotech	OK	Received	Received	OK

63	Zenith Drugs Pvt. Ltd.	OK	Received	Received	OK

5. It was therefore unanimously decided by the TEC in its meeting dated 06-08-2021 to recommend for technical evaluation of all received 63 (Sixty-Three) bids by the team of Drug Inspectors deputed at BMSICL.

6. The Drug wise bid received status was found as follows:

S.N.	Name of the Product with specification	Participating Firms	No. of Bids
	Accidia Contro Desistant Tablet 75 mas	Bajaj Healthcare Limited	
1	Aspirin Gastro-Resistant Tablet 75 mg Gastro Resistant Tablet 10 x 14	Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd	3
	Gastro Resistant Tablet 10 x 14	Unicure India Limited	
2	Aspirin Gastro-Resistant Tablet 150 mg Gastro Resistant Tablet 10 x 14	Bajaj Healthcare Limited	2
	Gastro Resistant Tablet 10 x 14	Unicure India Limited	
3		M.J. Biopharm Pvt Ltd	
	Adrenaline Injection IP Injection 1mg/ml	Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd.	4
	(0.1% w/v) Injection 1ml Amp.	Pushkar Pharma	4
		Unimarck Healthcare Limited	
4	Artemether 80 mg/ml Injection 1ml	Alpa Laboratories Limited	2
4	Ampoule	Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd.	2
	A 1.1. (1. II. 1. 11. 11. III.)	Healthy life pharma pvt ltd	
5	Amitriptyline Hydrochloride Tablets 10 mg Tablets 10x10	Unimarck Healthcare Limited	3
		Unicure India Limited	
6	Atracurium Besylate Injection 10mg/ml Injection 5 ml Ampoule	Samarth Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	1
	Betamethasone Cream 0.05 % w/w Cream 15 gm tube	Apple Formulations Private Limited	
		Centurion Remedies Pvt. Limited	
		Curetech Skincare	
7		Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd.	0
/		Super Formulations Pvt Ltd.	8
		Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd.	
		Omega Pharma	
		Unicure India Limited	
		Globela Pharma Pvt Ltd	
8	Capecitabine Tablets 500 mg Tablet 10 x 10	Intas Pharmaceuticals limited	3
		Samarth Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	
		Akriti Pharmaceuticals Private Limited	
		ANG Life Sciences India Ltd	
		Arion Healthcare	
9	Ceftriaxone Injection 1000mg Dry Powder	Concept Pharmaceuticals Ltd	16
	for Injection Vial	Galpha Laboratories Limtied	
		Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	
		Alpa Laboratories Limited	

í I		Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd.	
		Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	
		Marc Laboratories Limited	
		Pushkar Pharma	
		Shamshree Lifesciences Limited	
		Theon Pharmaceuticals Limited	
		Supermax Drugs And Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd	
		Ultra Drugs Private Limited	
		Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited	
		ANG Life Sciences India Ltd	
		Arion Healthcare	
		Galpha Laboratories Limtied	
		Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	
		Alpa Laboratories Limited	
		Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd.	
		Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	
10	Ceftriaxone Injection 500mg Dry Powder for Injection Vial	Marc Laboratories Limited	14
		Pushkar Pharma	
		Shamshree Lifesciences Limited	
		Theon Pharmaceuticals Limited	
		Supermax Drugs And Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd	
		Ultra Drugs Private Limited	
		Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited	
		Regent Ajanta Biotech	
		Arion Healthcare	
		Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	
		Centurion Remedies Pvt. Limited	
		Super Formulations Pvt Ltd.	
		G.M.H. Laboratories	
		Gnosis Pharmaceuticals Private Limited	
		Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited	
1.1	C. C T. 11. 200 . T. 11. 10. 10	Malik Lifesciences Private Limited	22
11	Cefixime Tablet 200mg Tablet 10 x 10	Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd.	23
		Modern Laboratories	
		Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	
		Marc Laboratories Limited	
		Omega Pharma	
		Orison Pharma International	
		Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd	
		Relief Biotech Private Limited	
		Theon Pharmaceuticals Limited	

	1	Unicure India Limited	
		Ultra Drugs Private Limited	
		VADSP Pharmaceuticals	
		Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited	
		Wings Biotech	
		ANG Life Sciences India Ltd	
		Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd	
		Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	
		Alpa Laboratories Limited	
		Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd.	
	Cefotaxime Sodium	Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	4.4
12	Injection 500mg Injection Vial	Pushkar Pharma	11
		Shamshree Lifesciences Limited	
		Theon Pharmaceuticals Limited	
		Supermax Drugs And Pharmaceuticals	
		Pvt Ltd	
		Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited	
		Modern Laboratories	
12	Chloroquine Phosphate	Syndicate Pharma	4
13	Syrup 50 mg/5 ml Syrup 60 ml Bottle	Unicure India Limited	4
		Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited	
	Compound Sodium Lactate Injection IP	Aculife Healthcare Private Limited	
	(Ringer Lactate) (Flow, Fill & Seal Process) Contains: 0.24 % v/v of Lactic Acid (equivalent to 0.32 % w/v of Sodium	Farista Vanijya Private Limited	
14	Lactate) with 0.6 % w/v of Sodium Chloride, 0.04% w/v of Potassium Chloride	Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	5
	and 0.027 % w/v of Calcium Chloride in Water for Injection. I.V. Infusion 500ml	Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd.	
	bottle	Swaroop Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd	
		ANG Life Sciences India Ltd	
	Diazepam Injection 5mg/ml Injection 2ml	Alpa Laboratories Limited	
15	Diazepam Injection 5mg/ml Injection 2ml Ampoule	Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd.	5
	Tampo wit	Pushkar Pharma	
		Unimarck Healthcare Limited	
		ANG Life Sciences India Ltd	
		Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd	
16	Dicyclomine HCl Injection 10 mg/ml	Alpa Laboratories Limited	6
	Injection 2 ml Ampoule	Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd.	J
		Pushkar Pharma	
		Unimarck Healthcare Limited	
17	Diethylcarbamazine Citrate Tablets 100mg	Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	6
1 /	Tablet 10 x 10	Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd.	U

		Healthy life pharma pvt ltd		
		La-Chemico Pvt. Ltd.		
		Modern Laboratories		
		Unicure India Limited		
		Baxalta Bioscience India Pvt. Ltd		
	Dried Human Anti-Haemophilic	Grifols India Healthcare Private		
18	Fraction(Freeze Dried Human Coagulation	Limited	4	
	Factor- VIII 250IU Dry Powder for Injection Vial	Intas Pharmaceuticals limited		
	25010 Dry Fowder for injection viai	Reliance Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.		
		Baxalta Bioscience India Pvt. Ltd		
	Dried Human Anti-Haemophilic	Grifols India Healthcare Private		
10	Fraction(Freeze Dried Human Coagulation	Limited	_	
19	Factor- VIII 500IU Dry Powder for	Intas Pharmaceuticals limited	5	
	Injection Vial	Paviour Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd		
		Reliance Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.		
		Alpa Laboratories Limited		
20	Frusemide Injection 10mg/ml Injection 2	Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd.	4	
20	ml Amp	Pushkar Pharma	4	
		Unimarck Healthcare Limited		
21	Fluconazole Injection 200mg/100ml Infusion 100 ml bottle	No Bidder Participated	0	
		Aculife Healthcare Private Limited		
22	Glucose Injection 25% w/v Injection 100 ml bottle	Farista Vanijya Private Limited	3	
		Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd.		
		Abbott India Limited		
		Concept Pharmaceuticals Ltd		
		Super Formulations Pvt Ltd.		
		Healthy life pharma pvt ltd		
		La-Chemico Pvt. Ltd.		
		Modern Laboratories		
23	Ibuprofen Tablet 200mg Tablet 10 x 10	Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	12	
		Omega Pharma	12	
		Relief Biotech Private Limited		
		Shiva Biogenetic Pharmaceuticals		
		Private Limited		
		Unicure India Limited		
		Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited		
		Globela Pharma Pvt Ltd		
24	Imatinib Tablet 400mg Tablet 10 x 10	Samarth Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	2	
	T E I' A '1/G \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	Apple Formulations Private Limited		
	Iron Folic Acid (Syrup) Each 1 ml of the syrup	Galpha Laboratories Limited		
25	shall contain Ferrous Iron (derived from	Modern Laboratories	9	
	Ferrous Sulphate IP): 20mg	Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	9	
	Folic acid IP 0.1 mg Syrup 50 ml bottle	Omega Pharma		
L		Omega i naima		

	with auto dispenser and mono carton as per	Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd	
	tender specification	Relief Biotech Private Limited	
		Shiva Biogenetic Pharmaceuticals	
		Private Limited	
		Zenith Drugs Pvt. Ltd.	
		Aculife Healthcare Private Limited	
		Arion Healthcare	
	Iron Sucrose Injection	Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd	
	20 mg/ml (For IV use)	Samarth Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	
26	Each ml contain: Ferric Hydroxide in	Pushkar Pharma	0
26	complex with sucrose equivalent to elemental Iron 20 mg Injection 5 ml	Supermax Drugs And Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd	9
	Ampoule (Amber Colour)	Unimarck Healthcare Limited	
		Ultra Drugs Private Limited	
		Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited	
		Centurion Remedies Pvt. Limited	
	Isosorbide Mononitrate 20mg Tablet 10 x	Healthy life pharma pvt ltd	
27	10	Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd	4
		Unicure India Limited	
		Centurion Remedies Pvt. Limited	
20	X 1 - 1 1 - 100 - TI 1 - 10 - 10	Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited	4
28	Labetalol tablet 100mg Tablet 10 x 10	Samarth Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	4
		Unimarck Healthcare Limited	
		Regent Ajanta Biotech	
		Apple Formulations Private Limited	
		Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd	
	Levocetirizine	Omega Pharma	
29	Dihydrochloride 2.5 mg/5 ml Syrup 30 ml	Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd	8
	bottle	Saar Biotech	
		Shiva Biogenetic Pharmaceuticals Private Limited	
		Wings Biotech	
		Aculife Healthcare Private Limited	
	Mannitol Injection	Farista Vanijya Private Limited	
30	(Form, Fill & Seal process) 20 % w/v	Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	5
	Injection 100 ml Bottle	Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd.	
		Swaroop Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd	
		ANG Life Sciences India Ltd	
		Arion Healthcare	
21	Meropenem Injection 1000 mg Dry Powder	Concept Pharmaceuticals Ltd	1 5
31	for Injection Vial	Galpha Laboratories Limtied	15
		Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	
		Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited	

M.J. Biopharm Pvt Ltd Modern Laboratories Marc Laboratories Limited Pushkar Pharma Scott: Edil Pharmacia Ltd Shamshree Lifesciences Limited Pushkar Pharma Scott: Edil Pharmacia Ltd Shamshree Lifesciences Limited Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited Aculife Healthcare Private Limited Farista Vanijya Private Limited Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Otsuka Pharmaceutical Rept Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd. Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt. Ltd. Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt. Ltd. Galpha Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Galpha Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Healthy life pharma pvt ltd La-Chemico Pvt. Ltd. Modern Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt ltd La-Chemico Pvt. Ltd. ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unicare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt. Ltd. Alpa Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt. Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt. Ltd. Alpa Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Alpa Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt. Ltd. Alpa Laboratories Limited Alpa Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Alpa Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.			Alpa Laboratories Limited	
Marc Laboratories Limited Pushkar Pharma Scott-Edil Pharmacia Ltd Shamshree Lifesciences Limited Supermax Drugs And Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited Aculife Healthcare Private Limited Farista Vanijya Private Limited Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Osuka Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Gulpha Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Galpha Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Galpha Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Galpha Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Halewood Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt. Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt. Ltd. Modern Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Modern Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Modern Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Modern Laboratories Syndicate Pharma Unicure India Limited Wings Biotech Zenith Drugs Pvt. Ltd. ANG Life Sciences India Ltd. Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd. Alpa Laboratories Elmited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Nandani medical laboratories Unimarck Healthcare Limited Nandani medical la			M.J. Biopharm Pvt Ltd	
Pushkar Pharma Scott-Edil Pharmacia Ltd Shamshree Lifesciences Limited Supermax Drugs And Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited Aculife Healthcare Private Limited Farista Vanijya Private Limited Farista Vanijya Private Limited Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Cyano pharma Pvt. Ltd. Galpha Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Galpha Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Galpha Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt ltd. Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt ltd. Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Healthy life pharma Unicure India Limited Wings Biotech Zenith Drugs Pvt. Ltd. ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Pushkar Pharma			Modern Laboratories	
Scott- Edil Pharmacia Ltd Shamshree Lifesciences Limited Supermax Drugs And Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited Aculife Healthcare Private Limited Farista Vanijya Private Limited Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt. Ltd. Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt. Ltd. Cyano pharma Pvt. Ltd. Galpha Laboratories Limited Halewood Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Galpha Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt ltd. Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Modern Laboratories Syndicate Pharma Universe India Limited Wings Biotech Zenith Drugs Pvt. Ltd. ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Spvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Imited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharm			Marc Laboratories Limited	
Shamshree Lifesciences Limited Supermax Drugs And Pharmaccuticals Pvt Ltd Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited Aculife Healthcare Private Limited Farista Vanijya Private Limited Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Otsuka Pharmaccutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaccuticals Pvt Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaccuticals Pvt Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaccuticals Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaccutical India Pvt. Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt. Ltd. Galpha Laboratories Limited Halewood Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt. Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt. Ltd. Galpha Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt Ltd. Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Modern Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Modern Laboratories Syndicate Pharma Unicure India Limited Wings Biotech Zenith Drugs Pvt. Ltd. ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unicure Realthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unicure Realthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unicure Realthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unicure Realthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unicure Realthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unicure Realthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano phar			Pushkar Pharma	
Shamshree Lifesciences Limited Supermax Drugs And Pharmaccuticals Pvt Ltd Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited Aculife Healthcare Private Limited Farista Vanijya Private Limited Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Otsuka Pharmaccutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaccuticals Pvt Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaccuticals Pvt Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaccuticals Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaccutical India Pvt. Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt. Ltd. Galpha Laboratories Limited Halewood Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt. Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt. Ltd. Galpha Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt Ltd. Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Modern Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Modern Laboratories Syndicate Pharma Unicure India Limited Wings Biotech Zenith Drugs Pvt. Ltd. ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unicure Realthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unicure Realthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unicure Realthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unicure Realthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unicure Realthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unicure Realthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano phar			Scott- Edil Pharmacia Ltd	
Supermax Drugs And Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited Aculife Healthcare Private Limited Farista Vanijya Private Limited Farista Vanijya Private Limited Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Cyano pharma Pvt. Ltd. Cyano pharma Pvt. Ltd. Galpha Laboratories Limited Halewood Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Galpha Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Modern Laboratories Syndicate Pharma Unicure India Limited Wings Biotech Zenith Drugs Pvt. Ltd. ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Spvt. Ltd. ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Spvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Spvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Spvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Spvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Andani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Andani medical laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Andani medical laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd.				
Metronidazole Injection (Form, Fill & Seal process) 5 mg/ml Infusion 100 ml Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt. Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt. Ltd. Galpha Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Galpha Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt Ltd. Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt Ltd. Modern Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Alpa Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Alpa Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Alpa Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Alpa Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Alpa Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Alpa Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Alpa Laboratories			Supermax Drugs And Pharmaceuticals	
Metronidazole Injection (Form, Fill & Seal process) 5 mg/ml Infusion 100 ml Farista Vanijya Private Limited Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pvt. L			Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited	
Second Price Seco			Aculife Healthcare Private Limited	
Second Price Seco		Metronidazole Injection	Farista Vanijya Private Limited	
Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd. Aculife Healthcare Private Limited Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd. Aculife Healthcare Private Limited Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt Ltd. Galpha Laboratories Limited Halewood Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. La-Chemico Pvt. Ltd. Modern Laboratories Syndicate Pharma Unicure India Limited Wings Biotech Zenith Drugs Pvt. Ltd. ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Alpa Laboratories Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Alpa Laboratories Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt ltd.	32	•		5
Swaroop Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd Aculife Healthcare Private Limited Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt Ltd. Galpha Laboratories Limited Halewood Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Healthy life pharma Unicure India Limited Wings Biotech Zenith Drugs Pvt. Ltd. ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. 6 Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Aculife Healthcare Private Limited Halewood Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt ltd. 6 Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Aculife Healthcare Private Limited Halewood Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. 4 Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Aculife Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Aculife Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Aculife Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Acu			*	
Aculife Healthcare Private Limited Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd.				
33 500 ml Bottle Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt Ltd. Galpha Laboratories Limited Halewood Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Modern Laboratories Syndicate Pharma Unicure India Limited Wings Biotech Zenith Drugs Pvt. Ltd. ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Pushkar Phar		Normal Salina Injection 0.45% Injection	*	
Oral Rehydration Salts Each Sachet (20.5 g Contains: Sodium Chloride IP 2.6 g/l, Potassium Chloride IP 1.5g/l, Sodium Citrate IP 2.9g/l, Dextrose (anhydrous) IP 13.5g/l, Excipients q.s. ORS Powder 20.5 gm/sachet 35 Pentazocine Injection (Pentazocine Lactate Injection) 30mg/ml Injection 1ml Ampoule 36 Pheniramine Maleate Injection 22.75 mg/ml Injection 2 ml Ampoule 37 Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt Ltd. Healthy life pharma Pvt Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt Ltd. Allaewood Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Allaewood Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Alaethy Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Alpa Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Alpa Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd.	33			2
Oral Rehydration Salts Each Sachet (20.5 g Contains: Sodium Chloride IP 2.6 g/l, Potassium Chloride IP 1.5g/l, Sodium Citrate IP 2.9g/l, Dextrose (anhydrous) IP 13.5g/l, Excipients q.s. ORS Powder 20.5 gm/sachet Pentazocine Injection (Pentazocine Lactate Injection) 30mg/ml Injection 1ml Ampoule Pheniramine Maleate Injection 22.75 mg/ml Injection 2 ml Ampoule Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt Ltd. Galpha Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt Ltd. Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Modern Laboratories Syndicate Pharma Unicure India Limited Wings Biotech Zenith Drugs Pvt. Ltd. ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Super Formulations Pvt Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt Ltd. Healthy life pharma Pvt Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt Ltd. Healthy life pharma Pvt Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt Ltd. Healthy life pharma Pvt Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt Ltd. Healthy life pharma Pvt Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt Ltd. Healthy life pharma Pvt Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt Ltd. Healthy life pharma Pvt Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt Ltd. Healthy life pharma Pvt Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt Ltd. Healthy life pharma Pvt Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt Ltd. Healthy life pharma Pvt Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt Ltd. Super Formulations Pvt Ltd. Healthy life pharma Pvt Ltd. Stallion Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd.		200 III 2000		
Oral Rehydration Salts Each Sachet (20.5 g				
Contains: Sodium Chloride IP 2.6 g/l, Potassium Chloride IP 1.5g/l, Sodium Citrate IP 2.9g/l, Dextrose (anhydrous) IP 13.5g/l, Excipients q.s. ORS Powder 20.5 gm/sachet Pentazocine Injection (Pentazocine Lactate Injection) 30mg/ml Injection 1ml Ampoule Pentazocine Injection (Pentazocine Lactate Injection) 2ml Ampoule Pheniramine Maleate Injection 22.75 mg/ml Injection 2 ml Ampoule Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 Contains: Galpha Laboratories Limited Halewood Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Modern Laboratories Syndicate Pharma Unicure India Limited Wings Biotech Zenith Drugs Pvt. Ltd. ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Alagha Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd.		Oral Rehydration Salts Each Sachet (20.5 g		
Sodium Chloride IP 2.6 g/l, Potassium Chloride IP 1.5g/l, Sodium Citrate IP 2.9g/l, Dextrose (anhydrous) IP 13.5g/l, Excipients q.s. ORS Powder 20.5 gm/sachet Pentazocine Injection (Pentazocine Lactate Injection) 30mg/ml Injection 1ml Ampoule Pheniramine Maleate Injection 22.75 mg/ml Injection 2 ml Ampoule Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 Halewood Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Stallion Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Modern Laboratories Syndicate Pharma Unicure India Limited Wings Biotech Zenith Drugs Pvt. Ltd. ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Halewood Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Alga Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Alga Laboratories Pvt. Ltd Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Alga Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alga Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Alga Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Alga Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Alga Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd.				
34 Chloride IP 1.5g/l, Sodium Citrate IP 2.9g/l, Dextrose (anhydrous) IP 13.5g/l, Excipients q.s. ORS Powder 20.5 gm/sachet 35 Pentazocine Injection (Pentazocine Lactate Injection) 30mg/ml Injection 1ml Ampoule 36 Pheniramine Maleate Injection 22.75 mg/ml Injection 2 ml Ampoule 36 Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 37 Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 38 Palallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd. Modern Laboratories Syndicate Pharma Unicure India Limited Wings Biotech ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt ltd 3 Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. 4 Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10			-	
34 Chloride IP 1.5g/l, Sodium Citrate IP 2.9g/l, Dextrose (anhydrous) IP 13.5g/l, Excipients q.s. ORS Powder 20.5 gm/ sachet 35 Pentazocine Injection (Pentazocine Lactate Injection) 30mg/ml Injection 1ml Ampoule 36 Pheniramine Maleate Injection 22.75 mg/ml Injection 2 ml Ampoule 37 Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd. La-Chemico Pvt. Ltd. Modern Laboratories Syndicate Pharma Unicure India Limited Wings Biotech Zenith Drugs Pvt. Ltd. ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt ltd 3 Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10				
Sodium Citrate IP 2.9g/l, Dextrose (anhydrous) IP 13.5g/l, Excipients q.s. ORS Powder 20.5 gm/sachet Modern Laboratories Syndicate Pharma Unicure India Limited Wings Biotech Zenith Drugs Pvt. Ltd. ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pentazocine Injection (Pentazocine Lactate Injection) 30mg/ml Injection 1ml Ampoule Pheniramine Maleate Injection 22.75 mg/ml Injection 2 ml Ampoule Pheniramine Maleate Injection 22.75 mg/ml Injection 2 ml Ampoule Pheniramine Maleate Injection 22.75 mg/ml Injection 2 ml Ampoule Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd.	2.4			10
2.9g/l, Dextrose (anhydrous) IP 13.5g/l, Excipients q.s. ORS Powder 20.5 gm/ sachet Modern Laboratories Syndicate Pharma Unicure India Limited Wings Biotech Zenith Drugs Pvt. Ltd. ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd.	34			13
(anhydrous) IP 13.5g/l, Excipients q.s. ORS Powder 20.5 gm/sachet Syndicate Pharma Unicure India Limited Wings Biotech Zenith Drugs Pvt. Ltd. ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pheniramine Maleate Injection 22.75 mg/ml Injection 2 ml Ampoule Pheniramine Maleate Injection 22.75 mg/ml Injection 2 ml Ampoule Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 Healthy life pharma pvt ltd. 3 Hotel Laboratories Syndicate Pharma Unicure India Limited Wings Biotech Zenith Drugs Pvt. Ltd. ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt ltd 3				
Excipients q.s. ORS Powder 20.5 gm/sachet Syndicate Pharma Unicure India Limited Wings Biotech				
Sachet Sachet Unicure India Limited				
Zenith Drugs Pvt. Ltd. ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories				
ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories A				
Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories			-	
Pentazocine Injection (Pentazocine Lactate Injection) 30mg/ml Injection 1ml Ampoule Bushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories byt. Ltd. Pheniramine Maleate Injection 22.75 mg/ml Injection 2 ml Ampoule Pheniramine Maleate Injection 22.75 mg/ml Injection 2 ml Ampoule Cyano pharma Pyt Ltd. Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 Pentazocine Injection 1 ml Ampoule Nandani medical laboratories pyt. Ltd. Alpa Laboratories pyt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pyt Ltd. Healthy life pharma pyt ltd 3			ANG Life Sciences India Ltd	
Injection) 30mg/ml Injection 1ml Ampoule Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 Healthy life pharma pvt ltd 36			Alpa Laboratories Limited	
Pushkar Pharma Unimarck Healthcare Limited Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma pvt ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt ltd 3	35		Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd.	6
Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 Verve Human Care Laboratories ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma pvt Ltd. Healthy life pharma pvt ltd 3	33	Injection) 30mg/ml Injection 1ml Ampoule	Pushkar Pharma	U
Pheniramine Maleate Injection 22.75 mg/ml Injection 2 ml Ampoule ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 Healthy life pharma pvt ltd 3			Unimarck Healthcare Limited	
Pheniramine Maleate Injection 22.75 mg/ml Injection 2 ml Ampoule Alpa Laboratories Limited Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 Healthy life pharma pvt ltd 3			Verve Human Care Laboratories	
Injection 2 ml Ampoule Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. 37 Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 Healthy life pharma pvt ltd 3			ANG Life Sciences India Ltd	
Injection 2 ml Ampoule Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 Healthy life pharma pvt ltd 3	26	Pheniramine Maleate Injection 22.75 mg/ml	Alpa Laboratories Limited	4
Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd. 37 Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 Healthy life pharma pvt ltd 3	30	_	Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd.	4
Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 Healthy life pharma pvt ltd 3			Pushkar Pharma	
Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10 Healthy life pharma pvt ltd 3			Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd.	
Unicure India Limited	37	Phenobarbitone Tablet 30mg Tablet 10 x 10		3
			Unicure India Limited	

38	Phenytoin Sodium Tablet 100mg Tablet 10 x 10	Centurion Remedies Pvt. Limited Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd Unicure India Limited	4
39	Prednisolone Tablet 20mg Tablet 10 x 10	Centurion Remedies Pvt. Limited Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd Omega Pharma Orison Pharma International Unicure India Limited	6
40	Ramipril Tablet 5mg Tablet 10 x 10	Centurion Remedies Pvt. Limited Globela Pharma Pvt Ltd Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited Relief Biotech Private Limited Unicure India Limited	6
41	Sodium Chloride and Dextrose Injection IP (DNS) (Flow, Fill & Seal Process) 5% w/v Dextrose + 0.9% w/v Sodium Chloride Infusion 500 ml	Aculife Healthcare Private Limited Farista Vanijya Private Limited Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd	5
42	Sodium Chloride Injection IP (Normal Saline)(Flow, Fill & Seal Process) 0.9% w/v solution of Sodium Chloride Infusion 500 ml	Aculife Healthcare Private Limited Farista Vanijya Private Limited Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd	5
43	Sterile Noradrenaline Concentrated 0.2 % w/v (2mg/ml) Injection 2ml Amp	Samarth Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd. Verve Human Care Laboratories	2
44	Thyroxine sodium Tablet 100µg Tablet 100 Tablets in Bottle	Centurion Remedies Pvt. Limited Healthy life pharma pvt ltd Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited	3
45	Tranexamic Acid Injection 100mg/ml Injection 5ml Ampoule	ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Concept Pharmaceuticals Ltd Samarth Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd. Pushkar Pharma Supermax Drugs And Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd Unimarck Healthcare Limited Ultra Drugs Private Limited	7
46	Vecuronium Injection 10 mg Dry powder for Injection Vial	Samarth Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	1
47	Vitamin C Tablet 500 mg Tablet 10 x 10	Abbott Healthcare Private Limited Bajaj Healthcare Limited	11

		Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	
		Centurion Remedies Pvt. Limited	
		Globela Pharma Pvt Ltd	
		Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd	
		Modern Laboratories	
		Omega Pharma	
		Relief Biotech Private Limited	
		Unimarck Healthcare Limited	
		Unicure India Limited	
	Water Family and (Charile) FFC A managed	Aculife Healthcare Private Limited	
48	Water For Injection (Sterile) FFS Ampoule Injection 5 ml	Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd.	3
	injection 5 iii	Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited	
	Water Family of Carries FEC Assessed	Aculife Healthcare Private Limited	
49	Water For Injection (Sterile) FFS Ampoule Injection 10 ml	Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd.	3
	injection to im	Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited	

7. The summary of Bid received status was found as follows:

- 1. No Bids received for 1 Drugs
- 2. Single Bids received for **02** Drugs
- 3. Multiple Bids received for **46** Drugs
- 8. It was therefore unanimously decided by the TEC in its meeting dated 06-08-2021 to recommend for Re-tender of Drugs at NIT SN- 21 (**01** Drugs) due to no bid condition and NIT SN- 06 & 46 (**02** Drugs) due to Single bid condition and to evaluate the bids for **those 46 drugs** (NIT SN- 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 22, 23, 24, 25 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 47,48 & 49) for which multiple bid has been received.
- 9. The Preliminary Evaluation of technical bids of the above-mentioned bidding firms was done by the assigned team including Drug Inspectors deputed at BMSICL. Evaluation sheets were published on the website of BMSICL and Claims/objections were invited vide notice no. 4465 dated 13.09.2021.
- 10. After comparison of the clarification received from the bidders in the light of that notice and close examination of the documents submitted by the bidding firms, the drug wise technical evaluation findings in today's meeting were recorded as follows:

S.N.	NIT S.N.	Name of the Product with specification	Participating Firms	Technical Qualification Status (Qualified/ Disqualified)	Remarks
		Aspirin Gastro-Resistant	Bajaj Healthcare Limited	Qualified	Ok
1	1	Tablet 75 mg Gastro Resistant Tablet 10	Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
		x 14	Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Ok

2	2	Aspirin Gastro-Resistant Tablet 150 mg Gastro	Bajaj Healthcare Limited	Qualified	Ok
		Resistant Tablet 10 x 14	Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M.J. Biopharm Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
3	3	Adrenaline Injection IP Injection 1mg/ml	Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
3	3	(0.1% w/v) Injection 1ml	Pushkar Pharma	Qualified	Ok
		Amp.	Unimarck Healthcare Limited	Qualified	Ok
4	4	Artemether 80 mg/ml	Alpa Laboratories Limited	Qualified	Ok
4	4	Injection 1ml Ampoule	Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
5	5	Amitriptyline Hydrochloride Tablets 10 mg Tablets 10x10	Healthy life pharma pvt ltd	Disqualified	Product approval for domestic purpose as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted.
			Unimarck Healthcare Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Apple Formulations Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Centurion Remedies Pvt. Limited	Disqualified	Product strength as per clause 3 (f) not submitted.
	_	Betamethasone Cream	Curetech Skincare	Qualified	Ok
6	7	0.05 % w/w Cream 15 gm	Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		tube	Super Formulations Pvt Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Omega Pharma	Qualified	Ok
			Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Ok
7	8	8 Capecitabine Tablets 500 mg Tablet 10 x 10	Globela Pharma Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted.
			Intas Pharmaceuticals limited	Qualified	Ok
			Samarth Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
8	9	Ceftriaxone Injection 1000mg Dry Powder for	Akriti Pharmaceuticals Private Limited	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control

		Injection Vial			Clearance Certificate as per Clause 3 (f) & Audited balanced sheet and profit and loss statement for annual average turnover for Rs 25 crores as per clause 3(l) not submitted.
			ANG Life Sciences India Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Arion Healthcare	Qualified	Ok
			Concept Pharmaceuticals Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Galpha Laboratories Limtied	Qualified	Ok
			Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Alpa Laboratories Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Marc Laboratories Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Pushkar Pharma	Qualified	Ok
			Shamshree Lifesciences Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Theon Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Supermax Drugs And Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Ultra Drugs Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited	Qualified	Ok
			ANG Life Sciences India Ltd	Qualified	Ok
		Ceftriaxone Injection	Arion Healthcare	Qualified	Ok
9	10	500mg Dry Powder for Injection Vial	Galpha Laboratories Limtied	Qualified	Ok
		injection viui	Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	MSC for last three years as per clause 3 (f)

					not submitted.
			Alpa Laboratories Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Marc Laboratories Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Pushkar Pharma	Qualified	Ok
			Shamshree Lifesciences Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Theon Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Supermax Drugs And Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Ultra Drugs Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited	Qualified	Ok
			Regent Ajanta Biotech	Qualified	Ok
			Arion Healthcare	Qualified	Ok
			Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Centurion Remedies Pvt. Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Super Formulations Pvt Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			G.M.H. Laboratories	Qualified	Ok
		Cefixime Tablet 200mg Tablet 10 x 10	Gnosis Pharmaceuticals Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
10	11		Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate for Sikkim unit as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted.
			Malik Lifesciences Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Modern Laboratories	Qualified	Ok
			Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Marc Laboratories Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Omega Pharma	Qualified	Ok

			Orison Pharma International	Qualified	Ok
			Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Relief Biotech Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Theon Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Ultra Drugs Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			VADSP Pharmaceuticals	Qualified	Ok
			Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited	Qualified	Ok
			Wings Biotech	Disqualified	Product approval for minimum three year as per clause 3 (f) & Maximum Production Capacity Certificate as per clause 3 (k) not submitted.
			ANG Life Sciences India Ltd	Disqualified	MSC for last three years as per clause 3 (f) not submitted.
			Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Alpa Laboratories Limited	Qualified	Ok
11	12	Cefotaxime Sodium Injection 500mg Injection	Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		Vial	Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Pushkar Pharma	Qualified	Ok
			Shamshree Lifesciences Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Theon Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Supermax Drugs And Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited	Qualified	Ok
12	13	Chloroquine Phosphate Syrup 50 mg/5 ml Syrup	Modern Laboratories Syndicate Pharma	Qualified Qualified	Ok Ok

		60 ml Bottle	Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited	Qualified	Ok
		Compound Sodium Lactate Injection IP	Aculife Healthcare Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
		(Ringer Lactate) (Flow, Fill & Seal Process)	Farista Vanijya Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
		Contains: 0.24 % v/v of Lactic Acid (equivalent to 0.32 % w/v of Sodium	Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
13	14	Lactate) with 0.6 % w/v of Sodium Chloride, 0.04%	Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		w/v of Potassium Chloride and 0.027 % w/v of Calcium Chloride in Water for Injection. I.V. Infusion 500ml bottle	Swaroop Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			ANG Life Sciences India Ltd	Qualified	Ok
		Diazepam Injection	Alpa Laboratories Limited	Qualified	Ok
14	15	15 Smg/ml Injection 2ml Ampoule	Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Pushkar Pharma	Qualified	Ok
			Unimarck Healthcare Limited	Qualified	Ok
			ANG Life Sciences India Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd	Qualified	Ok
15	16	Dicyclomine HCl Injection 10 mg/ml	Alpa Laboratories Limited	Qualified	Ok
		Injection 2 ml Ampoule	Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Pushkar Pharma	Qualified	Ok
			Unimarck Healthcare Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		Diathyland	Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
16	17	Diethylcarbamazine Citrate Tablets 100mg Tablet 10 x 10	Healthy life pharma pvt ltd	Qualified	Ok
		Tablet 10 X 10	La-Chemico Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Modern Laboratories	Qualified	Ok
	<u> </u>		Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Ok
17	18	Dried Human Anti- Haemophilic	Baxalta Bioscience India Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	Ok
1 /	10	Fraction(Freeze Dried Human Coagulation	Grifols India Healthcare Private Limited	Qualified	Ok

		Factor- VIII 250IU Dry Powder for	Intas Pharmaceuticals limited	Qualified	Ok
		Injection Vial	Reliance Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Baxalta Bioscience India Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Grifols India Healthcare Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
18	19	Dried Human Anti- Haemophilic Fraction(Freeze Dried Human Coagulation Factor- VIII 500IU Dry Powder for Injection Vial	Intas Pharmaceuticals limited	Disqualified	MSC for last three years for same strength as per clause 3 (f) not submitted.
			Paviour Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Reliance Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Alpa Laboratories Limited	Qualified	Ok
19	20	Frusemide Injection 10mg/ml Injection 2 ml Amp	Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Pushkar Pharma	Qualified	Ok
			Unimarck Healthcare Limited	Qualified	Ok
		Glucose Injection 25% w/v Injection 100 ml bottle	Aculife Healthcare Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
20	22		Farista Vanijya Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Abbott India Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Concept Pharmaceuticals Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Super Formulations Pvt Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Healthy life pharma pvt ltd	Qualified	Ok
			La-Chemico Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
21	23	Ibuprofen Tablet 200mg	Modern Laboratories	Qualified	Ok
21	23	Tablet 10 x 10	Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Omega Pharma	Qualified	Ok
			Relief Biotech Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Shiva Biogenetic Pharmaceuticals Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Ok

			Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited	Qualified	Ok
22	24	Imatinib Tablet 400mg Tablet 10 x 10	Globela Pharma Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted.
			Samarth Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Apple Formulations Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
		Iron Folic Acid (Syrup) Each 1 ml of the syrup	Galpha Laboratories Limtied	Qualified	Ok
		shall contain Ferrous Iron	Modern Laboratories	Qualified	Ok
		(derived from Ferrous Sulphate IP):	Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Ok
23	25	20mg	Omega Pharma	Qualified	Ok
		Folic acid IP 0.1 mg	Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
		Syrup 50 ml bottle with auto dispenser and mono	Relief Biotech Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
		carton as per tender specification	Shiva Biogenetic Pharmaceuticals Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Zenith Drugs Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		Iron Sucrose Injection	Aculife Healthcare Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Arion Healthcare	Qualified	Ok
			Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd	Qualified	Ok
		20 mg/ml (For IV use) Each ml contain: Ferric	Samarth Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
24	26	Hydroxide in complex	Pushkar Pharma	Qualified	Ok
24	20	with sucrose equivalent to elemental Iron 20 mg	Supermax Drugs And Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
		Injection 5 ml Ampoule (Amber Colour)	Unimarck Healthcare Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Ultra Drugs Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited	Qualified	Ok
			Centurion Remedies Pvt. Limited	Qualified	Ok
25	27	Isosorbide Mononitrate 20mg Tablet 10 x 10	Healthy life pharma pvt ltd	Disqualified	Product strength & MSC for last three years as per clause 3 (f) not submitted.

			Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Centurion Remedies Pvt. Limited	Qualified	Ok
26	28	Labetalol tablet 100mg	Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Ok
20	20	Tablet 10 x 10	Samarth Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Unimarck Healthcare Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Regent Ajanta Biotech	Qualified	Ok
			Apple Formulations Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Omega Pharma	Qualified	Ok
			Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Saar Biotech	Qualified	Ok
27	29	Levocetirizine Dihydrochloride 2.5 mg/5 ml Syrup 30 ml bottle	Shiva Biogenetic Pharmaceuticals Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
					MSC for last three years as per clause 3 (f) & Maximum
			Wings Biotech	Disqualified	Production Capacity Certificate as per clause 3 (k) not submitted.
			Wings Biotech Aculife Healthcare Private Limited	Disqualified Qualified	Production Capacity Certificate as per clause 3 (k)
		Mannitol Injection	Aculife Healthcare		Production Capacity Certificate as per clause 3 (k) not submitted.
28	30	Mannitol Injection (Form, Fill & Seal process) 20 % w/v	Aculife Healthcare Private Limited Farista Vanijya Private	Qualified	Production Capacity Certificate as per clause 3 (k) not submitted. Ok
28	30	(Form, Fill & Seal	Aculife Healthcare Private Limited Farista Vanijya Private Limited Pharma Impex	Qualified Qualified	Production Capacity Certificate as per clause 3 (k) not submitted. Ok
28	30	(Form, Fill & Seal process) 20 % w/v	Aculife Healthcare Private Limited Farista Vanijya Private Limited Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd	Qualified Qualified Qualified	Production Capacity Certificate as per clause 3 (k) not submitted. Ok Ok Ok
28	30	(Form, Fill & Seal process) 20 % w/v	Aculife Healthcare Private Limited Farista Vanijya Private Limited Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceuticals	Qualified Qualified Qualified Qualified	Production Capacity Certificate as per clause 3 (k) not submitted. Ok Ok Ok Ok
28	30	(Form, Fill & Seal process) 20 % w/v Injection 100 ml Bottle	Aculife Healthcare Private Limited Farista Vanijya Private Limited Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd ANG Life Sciences India	Qualified Qualified Qualified Qualified Qualified	Production Capacity Certificate as per clause 3 (k) not submitted. Ok Ok Ok Ok Ok
28	30	(Form, Fill & Seal process) 20 % w/v Injection 100 ml Bottle Meropenem Injection 1000 mg Dry Powder for	Aculife Healthcare Private Limited Farista Vanijya Private Limited Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Arion Healthcare Concept Pharmaceuticals Ltd	Qualified Qualified Qualified Qualified Qualified Qualified	Production Capacity Certificate as per clause 3 (k) not submitted. Ok Ok Ok Ok Ok Ok Ok
		(Form, Fill & Seal process) 20 % w/v Injection 100 ml Bottle Meropenem Injection	Aculife Healthcare Private Limited Farista Vanijya Private Limited Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd. Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd. Swaroop Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd ANG Life Sciences India Ltd Arion Healthcare Concept Pharmaceuticals	Qualified Qualified Qualified Qualified Qualified Qualified Qualified	Production Capacity Certificate as per clause 3 (k) not submitted. Ok Ok Ok Ok Ok Ok Ok Ok Ok O

			Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.		
			Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate for Sikkim unit as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted
			Alpa Laboratories Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M.J. Biopharm Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Modern Laboratories	Qualified	Ok
			Marc Laboratories Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Pushkar Pharma	Qualified	Ok
			Scott- Edil Pharmacia Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Shamshree Lifesciences Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Supermax Drugs And Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited	Qualified	Ok
		Aculife Healthcare Private Limited	Qualified	Ok	
		Metronidazole Injection (Form, Fill & Seal process) 5 mg/ml Infusion	Farista Vanijya Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
30	32		Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		100 ml	Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Swaroop Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
31	33	Normal Saline Injection 0.45% Injection 500 ml	Aculife Healthcare Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
<i>J</i> 1	33	Bottle	Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		Oral Rehydration Salts	Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		Each Sachet (20.5 g)	Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		Contains: Sodium Chloride IP	Super Formulations Pvt Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
32	34	2.6 g/l, Potassium Chloride IP 1.5g/l,	Galpha Laboratories Limtied	Qualified	Ok
		Sodium Citrate IP 2.9g/l, Dextrose	Halewood Laboratories Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	Ok
	(anhydrous) IP 13.5g/l, Excipients q.s. ORS Powder 20.5 gm/ sachet	Healthy life pharma pvt ltd	Disqualified	MSC for last three years as per clause 3 (f) not submitted.	

			Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			La-Chemico Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Modern Laboratories	Qualified	Ok
			Syndicate Pharma	Qualified	Ok
			Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Wings Biotech	Disqualified	Maximum Production Capacity Certificate as per clause 3 (k) not submitted.
			Zenith Drugs Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			ANG Life Sciences India Ltd	Qualified	Ok
		Dantagasina Injection	Alpa Laboratories Limited	Qualified	Ok
33	35	Pentazocine Injection (Pentazocine Lactate Injection) 30mg/ml	Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		Injection 1ml Ampoule	Pushkar Pharma	Qualified	Ok
		injection in in imposite	Unimarck Healthcare Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Verve Human Care Laboratories	Qualified	Ok
			ANG Life Sciences India Ltd	Qualified	Ok
34	36	Pheniramine Maleate Injection 22.75 mg/ml	Alpa Laboratories Limited	Qualified	Ok
		Injection 2 ml Ampoule	Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Pushkar Pharma	Qualified	Ok
35	37	Phenobarbitone Tablet	Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd.	Disqualified	MSC for last three years as per clause 3 (f) not submitted.
		30mg Tablet 10 x 10	Healthy life pharma pvt ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Centurion Remedies Pvt. Limited	Qualified	Ok
36	38	Phenytoin Sodium Tablet 100mg Tablet 10 x 10	Healthy life pharma pvt ltd	Disqualified	MSC for last three years as per clause 3 (f) not submitted.
			Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Ok
37	39	Prednisolone Tablet 20mg	Centurion Remedies Pvt.	Qualified	Ok

		Tablet 10 x 10	Limited		
			Healthy life pharma pvt ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Omega Pharma	Qualified	Ok
			Orison Pharma International	Qualified	Ok
			Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Centurion Remedies Pvt. Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Globela Pharma Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted.
38	40	40 Ramipril Tablet 5mg Tablet 10 x 10	Healthy life pharma pvt ltd	Disqualified	MSC for last three years as per clause 3 (f) not submitted.
			Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate for Sikkim unit as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted.
			Relief Biotech Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Aculife Healthcare Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
		Sodium Chloride and Dextrose Injection IP (DNS)	Farista Vanijya Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
39	41	(Flow, Fill & Seal Process) 5% w/v Dextrose	Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		+ 0.9% w/v Sodium Chloride Infusion 500 ml	Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		Chloride linusion 500 mi	Swaroop Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
		Sodium Chlorida I in i	Aculife Healthcare Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
40	42	Sodium Chloride Injection IP (Normal Saline)(Flow,	Farista Vanijya Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
40	42	Fill & Seal Process) 0.9% w/v solution of Sodium	Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		Chloride Infusion 500 ml	Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok

			Swaroop Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
41	43	Sterile Noradrenaline Concentrated 0.2 % w/v (2mg/ml) Injection 2ml Amp	Samarth Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Verve Human Care Laboratories	Qualified	Ok
42	44	Thyroxine sodium Tablet 100µg Tablet 100 Tablets in Bottle	Centurion Remedies Pvt. Limited	Disqualified	Product specification & MSC for last three years as per clause 3 (f) not submitted.
			Healthy life pharma pvt	Qualified	Ok
			Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited	Disqualified	Maximum Production Capacity Certificate for Valsad unit as per clause 3 (k) not submitted.
43	45	Tranexamic Acid Injection 100mg/ml Injection 5ml Ampoule	ANG Life Sciences India Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Concept Pharmaceuticals Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Samarth Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Pushkar Pharma	Qualified	Ok
			Supermax Drugs And Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			Unimarck Healthcare Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Ultra Drugs Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
	47	Vitamin C Tablet 500 mg Tablet 10 x 10	Abbott Healthcare Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
44			Bajaj Healthcare Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Centurion Remedies Pvt. Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Globela Pharma Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted.
			Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok

			Modern Laboratories	Qualified	Ok
			Omega Pharma	Qualified	Ok
			Relief Biotech Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Unimarck Healthcare Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Unicure India Limited	Qualified	Ok
45	48	Water For Injection (Sterile) FFS Ampoule Injection 5 ml	Aculife Healthcare Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate & specification as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted.
46	49	Water For Injection (Sterile) FFS Ampoule Injection 10 ml	Aculife Healthcare Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate & specification as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted.

11. As per the above comparative chart Sixty (60) bidders namely, Abbott Healthcare Private Limited, Abbott India Limited, Aculife Healthcare Private Limited, ANG Life Sciences India Ltd, Regent Ajanta Biotech, Apple Formulations Private Limited, Arion Healthcare, Bajaj Healthcare Limited, Baxalta Bioscience India Pvt. Ltd, Bochem Healthcare Pvt. Ltd., Cadila Pharmaceuticals Ltd, Centurion Remedies Pvt. Limited, Concept Pharmaceuticals Ltd, Curetech Skincare, Cyano pharma Pvt Ltd., Super Formulations Pvt Ltd., Farista Vanijya Private Limited, Laboratories Limited, G.M.H. Laboratories, Gnosis Pharmaceuticals Private Limited, Halewood Laboratories Pvt. Ltd, Healthy life pharma pvt ltd, Pharma Impex Laboratories Pvt. Ltd., Grifols India Healthcare Private Limited, Stallion Laboratories Pvt Ltd, Intas Pharmaceuticals limited, Otsuka Pharmaceutical India Pvt. Ltd., La-Chemico Pvt. Ltd., Macleods Pharmaceuticals Limited, Alpa Laboratories Limited, Malik Lifesciences Private Limited, Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd., M.J. Biopharm Pvt Ltd, Modern Laboratories, Nandani medical laboratories pvt. Ltd., Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited, Marc Laboratories Limited, Omega Pharma, Orison Pharma International, Ornate Labs Pvt Ltd, Paviour Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd, Samarth Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd., Pushkar Pharma, Relief Biotech Private Limited, saar biotech, Scott- Edil Pharmacia Ltd, Shamshree Lifesciences Limited, Shiva Biogenetic Pharmaceuticals Private Limited, Theon Pharmaceuticals Limited, Supermax Drugs And Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd, Unimarck Healthcare Limited, Swaroop Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd, Syndicate Pharma, Unicure India Limited, Ultra Drugs Private Limited, VADSP Pharmaceuticals, Verve Human Care Laboratories, Reliance Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd., Vivek Pharmachem (India) limited & Zenith Drugs Pvt. Ltd. were found technically qualified.

12. As per Clause 15 (a) of the bid document which reads as "Inspections of the production and related facilities of bidders/ suppliers will be at the discretion of the Tender Inviting Authority. Such inspection may be at any stage before or after acceptance of the Bid or Award of Contract". Since there is an urgent requirement of the tendered drugs in view of prevalent COVID-19 Pandemic and its apprehended 3rd wave as well as for management of other life threatening diseases, hence, it was unanimously recommended to carry out the physical verification later on. It was therefore unanimously decided to recommend for opening of the financial bids of the technically qualified bidders on e-proc portal.

The meeting thus concluded with a vote of thanks.

Sd/(Navneet Kumar)
DGM (Drugs), BMSICL, Patna.

Sd/-(**Ramendra Kumar**) OSD (D & E), BMSICL.

Sd/(Suman Prasad Sah)
Deputy Secretary-cum-I/C Procurement,
SHSB.

Sd/(Sudhir Kumar)
GM (Procurement), BMSICL, Patna

Sd/(**Rajani Kant**)
CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL, Patna.

Sd/(Ram Ishwar)
Joint Secretary, Department of Health, GoB

Sd/-(**Dr. Navin Chandra Prasad**) Director in Chief, Health Dept. Govt. of Bihar.